SUCCESS FOR
EACH, RESPECT
FOR ALL

The Cook County School District is
committed to academic

excellence.. We promote success for
each student through high
expectations and responsiveness to the
individual student’s needs.

Our culture fosters respect for all
members of the school community,
recognizing and welcoming our
diversity. 'We provide a safe
environment in which mental and
physical health is a priority.

We honor collaboration with student,
family, and community stakeholders
in the educational process.. We work
together to set and meet goals that will
fulfill our vision.

In a mutual effort of vigilance we will
monitor and adapt our performance.
S —

DAN SHIRLEY
Board Chair

DEBRA WHITE
Board Clerk

RENA ROGERS
Board Treasurer

SISSY.LUNDE
School Board Member

CARRIE JANSEN
School Board Member

DR. WILLIAM CRANDALL
Superintendent

The School Board of I.5.D. 166 will meet for a Special
Meeting, Thursday, March 19, 2020, at 5:00 p.m., in the
Arrowhead Center for the Arts (located on the Cook County
Schools campus) 101 West 5t Street, Grand Marais, MN.

Some board members may participate via google hangouts.

The agenda for the special meeting is attached.




SUCCESS FOR
FACH, RESPECT
FOR ALSL

The Cook County School District is
committed to academic

excellence. ‘We promote success for
each student through high
expectations and responsiveness to the
individual student’s needs.

Our culture fosters respect forall
members of the school community,
recognizing and welcoming our
diversity. ‘We provide a safe
environment in which mental and
physical health is a priority.

‘We honor collaboration with student,
family, and community stakeholders
in the educational process. We work
together to set and meet goals that will
fulfill our vision.

In a mutual effort of vigilance we will
monitor and adapt our performance.
R —

DAN SHIRLEY.
Board Chair

DEBRA WHITE
Board Clerk

RENA ROGERS
Board Treasurer

SISSY LUNDE
School Board Member

CARRIE JANSEN
School Board Member

DR. WILLIAM CRANDALL
Superintendent

Cook County School District - ISD 166

School Board Agenda
March 19, 2020
5:00 PM Special Board Meeting
Arrowhead Center for the Arts

(located on the Cook County Schools campus)

1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

101 W 5™ St., Grand Marais, MN
AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approve Meeting Agenda
Recognition of Visitors
Community Comments
Community Comments is an opportunity for the public to
address the school board on an item included in this agenda

in accordance with guidelines printed at the end of the agenda.

Consent Agenda

6.1 Approve Minutes-February 27, 2020

6.2 Approve Payment of Bills-February 27, 2020 &
March 3, 2020

6.3 Electronic Funds Activity-February 2020

6.4 Board Reports

6.5 Approve Donations

6.6 Approve 2019-2020 Spring Coaches

6.7 Approve Resignation of Industrial Arts Teacher

6.8 Approve Confidential Employee Contracts

Student Highlights

7.1 Highlight presented by new Student Board Member

Discussion/Action Items

8.1 Discuss Special Education Northland Coop

8.1 Goals Report

8.2 Bond Update

8.3 Approve Expenditure Revenue Report, February
2020.

8.4 Approve Field Trip Request Form

8.5 Discuss/Approve 2020-2021 School Calendar

8.6 Approve Cancellation of Professional Development Day
on April 10, 2020.

8.7 Approve Revised Fiscal 20 Budget

8.8 Approve Pay Equity Report

8.9 Approve Purchase of Two 77 passenger buses

8.10  Approve Updates to District Policies

Personnel
9.1 Approve Hire of Middle/High School Special Education
Teacher

Administrative Reports
10.1  Principals Report-Covid-19 update
10.2  Superintendent Report-Covid-19 update

Adjourn

*This agenda is posted as a courtesy to the public and is subject to change*




10.

11.

12.

13.

1.S.D. 166 Guidelines for Community Comments
Revised 1/16/2018
Approved 2/15/2018

Anyone indicating a desire to speak will be acknowledged by the Board Chair. When
called upon to speak, please state your name and topic.

All remarks shall be addressed to the board as a whole, not to any specific
member(s) or to any person who is not a member of the board.

If there are a number of individuals present to speak on the same topic, please
designate a spokesperson to summarize the issue.

Please provide at least 8 copies of any documents that you plan to share.

If you need electronic equipment or other assistance setting up, please contact the
District Office and the district will try to accommodate your request(s).

Please answer the following questions (if appropriate) within your presentation:

a. What agenda item does the proposal relate to?

b. How would students benefit from the proposal?

c. How does the proposal impact the future educational services and financial
responsibility of the district?

d. What data or research supports the proposal?

Please limit your comments to three minutes. Longer time may be granted at the
discretion of the Board Chair.

If you have written comments, the board would like to have a copy, which will help
them better understand, investigate and respond to your proposal.

During Community Comments the board and administration listen to comments.
Responses will be shared at the next regularly scheduled board meeting. Board
members or the Superintendent may ask questions of you in order to gain a thorough
understanding of your concern, suggestion or request.

Please be aware that disrespectful comments or comments of a personal nature,
directed at an individual either by name or inference, will not be allowed. Personnel
concerns should be directed first to the principal, then to the superintendent and then
in writing to the board.

Please refrain from making comments at other times during the board meeting.

If you have a concern which arises after Community Comments have been presented,
please make note of your concern and share it with the board chair following the
meeting.

After Community comments have been heard refrain from interrupting the meeting.
Personal comments, opinions, grammatical corrections, etc. should not be made
during the meeting.




b

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 166

101 W. 5th St., Grand Marais, MN 55604
Reqular Meeting Mi
Eebruary 27, 2020

The School Board of Independent School District 166 met for a Regular Meeting February 27, 2020 at
5:00 p.m., in the Jane Mianowski Conference Center, 101 W 5" St., Grand Marais, MN. Chair Shirley
called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. Members present were Lunde, Jansen, Rogers, Shirley, and
White. Also present were Superintendent Crandall, Principal Myers, Facilities/Transportation Supervisor
Tom Nelson, Business Manager Lori Backlund, Student School Board Member Hazel Oberholtzer and
Recording Secretary Pamela Puskala. The meeting opened with The Pledge of Allegiance. Chair
Shirley recognized and welcomed visitors.

Lunde moved, seconded by Rogers, to approve the meeting agenda. The motion was approved
unanimously.

Chair Shirley Introduced Student School Board Member Hazel Oberholtzer to the board.

Community Comments is an opportunity for the public to address the school board on a school-related
item, in accordance with guidelines printed at the end of the agenda.

Member Lunde requested that item 7.11 be removed from the Consent Agenda and added under 10.0
Personnel as 10.2 Approve Media Center Supervisor/Assessment Assistant Work Agreement.

Lunde moved, seconded by Rogers, to Approve the Consent Agenda. The motion was approved
unanimously.

Student Board Member Hazel Oberholtzer presented the Student Highlights.
Superintendent Crandall presented the Goals Report and the Bond Update.
Superintendent Crandall presented the Activities Director Report on behalf of Principal Dorr.

Rogers moved, seconded by Lunde to incorporate the following addition into the 2020-2021 MS/HS
handbook and to inform the students who will be affected by this addition, “A student who wishes to
graduate early (up to one full year), and be considered for class ranking in his/her new class, must nofify and set up
a graduation plan before the beginning of the academic year of the student’s graduation. This plan must be
approved by both the school counselor and high school principal. Once approved, students will be ranked in their

new class and be eligible for Honor Graduate Awards including Valedictorian and Salutatorian.” The Motion
was approved unanimously.

Lunde moved, seconded by White, to Approve Changes to Policy 534 Unpaid Meal Charges. The change
was added to Section lll Part C: “A meal will not be taken away from a student with an overdue account.” The
motion was approved unanimously.

Lunde moved, seconded by White, to Approve Expenditure Revenue Report-June 2019. The motion was
approved unanimously.




The Grand Portage Community Meeting Date is scheduled for May 5, 2020 at 5:00pm in the Log
Building, Grand Portage, MN.

WHEREAS RESOLVED, that the INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 166, COOK COUNTY
School District, Approves the Amended Joint Powers Agreement for the North Shore Collaborative.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 166, COOK COUNTY School
District, authorizes their Clerk to sign the Amended Joint Powers Agreement, subject to agreement on
the revised language by the remaining eight parties of the Joint Powers Board.

A role call was taken and the following members voted Yea: Shirley, Lunde, Jansen, Rogers, and White.
The resolution was adopted unanimously.

Jansen, Shirley, Rogers and Superintendent Crandall each presented a highlight item from the
Minnesota School Board Association Conference that was held in January 2020.

The board took no action on the Contract for Professional Services between Cook County and 1SD166.
A directive was given to Superintendent Crandall to post the position.

Lunde moved, seconded by White, to Approve Hire of School Registered Nurse, Alex Ermatinger. The
motion was approved unanimously.

Principal Myers presented the Principals Report and Superintendent Crandall presented the
Superintendent Report.

Lunde moved, seconded by Jansen, to Adjourn regular meeting at 6:29 pm. The motion was approved
unanimously.



=
~9

v

eoole’ees | ‘1oL podey
cogle’ees | L oL jueg
[AWA7A! 020¢/L¢/20 asn ON ON SA ONI 'SA00- STAMVT ¥Iddn 0210 L %99Yd 16909 AAR>
00'Lie 0¢0¢/Le/e0 asn ON ON SOA MINOVEZ I SYINOHL L19¢g | CL ) 05908 geele
0928l 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON SOA NI 40 S3OINGES AO04 OOSAS $8s1L0 L 8Yo 67909 cceele
00°9LL°2 020¢/12/20 asn ON ON S3A T3AVHEL 3NIHSNNS 0zovy L 3o8yo 87309 (S ZARS
00°SL 020¢/Le/c0 asn ON ON SA ADIMULMVYH AZNS-V. NOILO3S fA4i4 L 994D LyS08 424%™
68°L6 020¢/Leico asn ON ON SOA ONI ALTVIOTALS TOOHOS 12600 L YdUd 9vo09 oczle
or'L9 020¢/42/20 asn ON ON S8A ddO0 HITv3H TO0OHOS €6.00 L ¥O8Y0 G909 glele
00'90! 020¢/.2/20 asn ON ON SSA OINITO NIVLNNOW HLOOLIMVS 62500 Lo 09Yo Y909 14743
00'v¥e 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON SSA HIAMYS L4390 9lLog Lo 3odYd £v909 leele
00'6€6'C 020z/L2/20 asn ON ON SSA 3OING3S 00 LAVHNITY £ocl L 98D Zro08 geele
00'66 0¢0¢/L2/20 asn ON ON SOA 00 ONDAVE dT0D O Nvd g8le L X8y L7909 8cele
0000} 020¢/L2/20 asn ON ON SSA 077 Ad3HSIH HOM3dNS HLYON 142%14 L 08YD 0909 avele
00'0v8 020¢e/.L2/20 asn ON ON SBA IALYHI4000 FOINHGIS I N 16500 L 394D 6€909 gicie
0008 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON SBA NSSV Sdv0d TOOHOS NN 100 L P3Ud 8€909 glele
gerley 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON SSA SNOLLVIOINNANOOI 1AL VLOSINNIN 1d 16500 L 08Yo 1€909 glcle
00°4G1 020¢/.2/20 asn ON ON S8A NOTId T3vHOIN 9/6¢ b 934D 9€909 oeele
69°¢6E 0e0e/L2/20 asn ON ON SSA ONI SFTVS Od13aiN 69€e I ) GE909 geele
9.8y 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON SSA J417 TYNOILLYN NOSIavIN leel [ CL ) €909 gcele
00052’ 020¢2/22/20 asn ON ON SOA HLAON FHL JO VHddO OIdA1 1492 L o840 £2909 ovele
£6veEY 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON SSA AVAITIOH £¥000 L 99D 2€909 cleie
85070} 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON SBA ONI ‘09 SNg ANNTO0H ¥eSL0 L sUD L€909 IXAARS
€9°108 020¢/.L¢e/e0 asn ON ON SSA Sdv3Ll LNOHLIM SNILIYMANVH veee [T L) 0€909 6cele
0066 0¢0¢/Le/20 asn ON ON SAA 077 H00A SaXMY1 1VIAUO LoLe I %8y 62909 [AARS
oo'esy 0c0e/L2/20 asn ON ON S3A NIQHYD S1HOdS SYINANYHD £v0v L 93YD 82909 §veie
0o0'eet 020¢/L2/20 asn ON ON SSA ASNaArn divyaao €082 L 394D 12909 Leele
05'€99'L 0202/42/20 asn ON ON SOA 00 ONILN[Hd N3399S8 HLNNA 14014 L X93Ud 92909 ivele
06°020°} 020¢/Le/c0 asn ON ON SBA NI JO TIVINIA V1T3d 6ece L 98Yd G2909 yecle
00'9sL 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON S8A M3IT 3NVd 1514014 L Mo2UD 2909 8rele
00'l9¢ 0202/.2/20 asn ON ON SSA DASNIdIT ©IVHO 96T L 399Yo £2908 occle
6.'82L'L 020zZ/L2/20 asn ON ON SSA IANVJOAd B 7110 ONOD 2,920 L 09ud 22908 yeelLe
ooeel 020¢/L2/20 asn ON ON SAA IXSNIIT 370D PA% ) 4 L 984D 12909 Zvele
6Ly 020¢2/.2/20 asn ON ON SSA Z ON NOILYHOdd0OD SVINIO Loe L 994D 02908 6eele
00°LLL 0c0¢e/.2/20 asn ON ON S8A HLINS d3HdOLSIIHO 6GlLE L 334D 61909 geele
99202 0c0e/L2/20 asn ON ON SOA ONI LNIWNHINOD MAD [A%1% | CEL ] 81909 PRAARS
00'986 020¢/L2/20 asn ON ON SIA ONI SLH0dS NSd €200 L Mo|UD 21909 Licie
00°G6L 020¢2/.2/20 asn ON ON S3A LS4 TVHOHO SHIIVM AXVONNOd 44014 L 3o8Ud 91809 evele
89°¢6l 020¢/.2/20 asn ON ON SOA o102\ 66800 L Moesud §1909 6lcle b 9910
junowy sjeq Aousling piop U023y Julid Jlopuap poy 9pon din adfl Aed ON 93yo ON JwhAd >Mueg 09 Yyojeg
PloAAuwd
L1:€2:60 }29Yyo pue yueg Aq 193s1bay ¥29yo \ ‘ \WNU
020¢/Le/e X vy, \x .
1 J0 | abeyq ddueuld JHVINS >u=300 400D WV_\ 3 ) LBanpayo de™s



£0'9Le'ees |ejol Modey

05°LLE0LS SSIHAROY JUSPNIS b
00°0¥8% ainjipuadxy fepden G0
LP'6LES Q018G AUnWwo) ¥0
9v°'865'C$ uonenodsuel) idng €0
82'€06'8$ $90IMI8g POO4 20
8E'EPE'0LS |elauag L0
[ejol uonduosag puny

Arewiwng pung

ww%wwwwm yoayo Ag 19)sibay juswied |iejaq
l 4o | abed dueuld 1HVYINS 3::00 009D puny pBaiyosyo de ™l



geLeTLls | ‘ejoL Hodey
eeecLls | fejol yueg
00'L¥0'L 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON SBA Y. NOILO3S ld  Leee L 09UD 69909 9gcLe
§0'669 owow\mo\mo asn ON ON SSA ONI ‘SA00d SV ¥AddN 0cZiLo L M98UD 89909 R TARN
£6'691'L 0202/20/c0 asn ON ON SOA NI 40 S3ADINLTS 004 OOSAS 6510 L 3984d 19909 14°T4%>
oo'zee't 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON S9A Y.L NOILD3S ld  Lege | el 0] 99909 oocle
6G9LL L 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON SBA JDINGES AOO- LHVHNITAH €9¢1 L o340 G9909 PATAR
00'¥8L 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON S9A  Vd AINOTVIA B MVZSOH MIMIVY 0cie L Mo9Ud 79909 [ASTARS
88'266'C 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON SBA JLSVM JHOHS HLHON Z2iee L o9uyd £9909 6GclLe
00°000°} 0202/c0/e0 asn ON ON SIA SYINOHL ‘NOSTaAN 116€ L Mo8UD 29909 Lozle
gZ'6ee 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON S8A ONI Y3MSLH0dS VO3 YA 4 L Mo9Ud 19309 PoCLE
00°¢89 0202/c0/e0 asn ON ON S9A dH0D SNIVINNONW N3SLN1 01810 L o8ud 09909 9gzLe
88'6LY 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON S8A ONI ‘02 sSng ANNTOO0H 7E9L0 L 09D 65909 geele
9€'95¢ 0202/c0/€0 asn ON ON SSA  ONI 'SLIHVd OLNY SIVEVIA ONVHD 9€900 L o3Ud 85909 6vcle
CL'9G 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON S8A  INVLINSNOD Li43IN39 SHOLYONA3 8GG¢C L o9ud 15909 gGcle
0Z'550°} 0202/0/€0 asn ON ON SOA oo1vd 88800 (S CEe] 95909 LgeLe
0092 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON S8A ONI ADOTONHO31L MO 61600 L o9yd §G909 ¢sele
06'ge6'e 0202/€0/£0 asn ON ON SeA 071 .13duVvO ANV F1IL LOVHINOOD GZ8e L o8y G909 £ozle
00°05S 0202/€0/€0 asn ON ON SSA SINIWOS JONNOD 6701 Lo o8yo €G909 gozie
00°e0L 020¢/e0/c0 asn ON ON SSA ONI S1d0dS Nsd £¥.00 [ L) 25909 0szie 3 9910
junowy ajeQ Aouanng plop U023y Julid Jopuap poy apon din adAj Aed ON }23y9D ON Jwhd >ueg 09 yoleyg
PloAWd
mwommm ¥oay9 pue yueg Aq 193s16ay ¥29y9 &N\ 9/¢
| jo | obey dueuld JHVINS 3:300 400) \ > LBassoays de 1
W\)\.\X&\ Nﬁ\\w \\ o



LG
0z0z/s/e
1 40 | sbed

9¢°162'L1$ [ejol podoy

8evyL LS SOIANOY JUSpNIS b
00°0S5$ 1sniL 80
05'695°¢$ uoponysuod Bpig 90
G LEY'LS uonepodsuel] pdnd €0
yo'eLl'e$ $OOINI8G POO-| 20
61°228'9% EIEIET) 10
lejol uonduossag pund

Arewwng pung
¥oayo Ag 191s1bay Juswied |1elad
aoueuld 1YVINS A3unog )o0)H

punj pBanjosys de™ s



™ Jua1in20}/00z LAINrwol) AAnoe JuswisaAU| INd v£:20202/v/e

o0 9E0Y ‘V'S'H ‘SHSIN ‘Xel ped 3 81e1S ‘VoId ‘Wl sway| jjohed yueg o)els Sielepy puels
20 9£0¥ 'V'S'H ‘SHSIN ‘Xe1 ped % oels ‘vyad ‘el swa}| jjoihed yueq oyelg siele}y puels
asodind junowy AJIAIJOY 21U0J303[F [euollIppY
1G'286'ShT $

sjuswAed |iig Nueg ojels siesepy puels 0202/82/2 XYIN AvIAsS
lloiked ueg ojels siesepy puels 0202/52/2 do 10} VINd
Juswiked [iig ueo yueg ONd 1G'786'G $  0202WLIZ dO 101 VINd
sjuswiAed |iIg NUeg }e)S SIelepy puelD 0202112 dO 101 YINd
lloiked yueg ejels SIelep puels  00°000'0¥Z $  020Z/0L/Z do 10} VN
uonduosag 199V Jisode( junowy a)eq Jonpo.id H# 300V

0clieiN AIAOY spung o1uouayoaig



Board Report
Cook County School District ISD166

Dan Shirley — District 5 Representative

March 12, 2020

MSBA School Board Chair Workshop - February 21, 2020 - Bemidji
e Discussion of Robert’s Rules of Order and special procedures allowed for boards with less than
12 members -> can have discussion prior to a motion being made.
e Information regarding role of Board, Opening Meeting Laws, meeting management, Board
Officer roles, conflicts of interest, and special scenarios.

YMCA School Administration Team (YSAT) - February 27, 2020 - JMCC

e Attended by Mr Dorr, Mrs Meyers, Dr Crandall, Lori Backlund, Dan Shirley, Emily Marshall
(Branch Executive Director -Cook County YMCA), Brandon Law (Chair - Cook County YMCA
advisory council), Sarah Cole (CEO - Duluth Area YMCA Association)
Continued collaborative work on I1SD 166 / YMCA Operating Document.
Decided YMCA will purchase FOBs from district and manage FOB flow to and from their
stakeholders. District will control activation / deactivation of all FOBs.

e Sports Teams and Coaches will receive arientation on Y facility during Captain Practice prior to
beginning of season.

e Discussion around dates to notify of athletic schedules to coordinate shared gym time.

EATS Fundraiser - March 5, 2020 - ISD 166 Foyer
e Attended and won all bidding on all the coffee.

Strategic Planning Session - March 11, 2020 - IMCC
e Continued discussion on District goals and vision. Emphasis on strategic communication plan,
increase community involvement and buy-in. Additional emphasis on continuing to improve
math proficiency. Strategies for supporting students to further foster learning environment.

6-4



Deb White, District 1
Board Report for March, 2020

The school board had a second strategic planning workshop; we know what the
school’s vision is, but how, exactly, do we meet those goals? Student rep Hazel
provided a much needed student perspective to our discussions.

Also, by the time this is presented, | will have attended the Local Indian

Education
Committee (LIEC) meeting in Grand Portage on March 18", .




6.5

March 2020 Donation Report

' 2/20/20 - $100 OO E:‘Chnstoperh Hayner and Sarah Anderson for Art Donatton ~
2/20/20 - $1 OO 00; an and Katherme Horak ‘ ‘
e 2/20/20 $591 .00 CC Ed Foundatlon for Knowledge Bowl Eqmpment




Track & Field
Head Coach:

Volunteer Asst:
Volunteer Asst:
Volunteer Asst:

Softball
Head Coach:
Asst. Coach:

Volunteer Asst:

Baseball

Head Coach:
Asst. Coach:
Asst. Coach:

Volunteer Asst:
Volunteer Asst:

Cook County Athletics
~ Spring Coaches for 2020 ~

April Wahlstrom

Jay Arrowsmith-Decoux
Jeanne Monson

Jenn Schueler

Jessie Anderson
Marlene Wester
Kaylie Hielscher

Arleigh Jorgenson
Andy Feddema
Nick Hingos
Jorge Gomez

Tim Miller

&.b




February 18, 2020

Cook County Schools
1.5.D 166

101 West 5% Street
Grand Marais, MN 55604

To All,

Please accept this letter as my notice of retirement from Cook County Schools effective at the end of the
2019 -2020 school year. | would like to thank the community, all my colleagues, and the district for the
opportunities | have had here throughout my years of student teaching, teaching, and coaching.

Sincerely,
4

Chris Rauzi

6.1



Cook County Schools GOALS
March 2020

Success for Each; Respect for All!

e Goal 1: The Cook County Schools will build a positive school-community climate
conducive for student learning, effective teaching, and community pride for all students.
o Objective: Address School Wide Positive Cultural Change to Include Racial
Awareness Inclusive to all Students.
m Staff continue to meet to plan for diversity day
m Working on areas specific in this gaol area to measure

e Goal 2: The Cook County Schools will increase academic achievement for all students
throughout the school district.

o Implementation team continues to work on the goals for our middle level area of
need in math

o Registration for classes for next year taking place this and next month

o Will be looking at specific areas to measure for this goal area

e Goal 3: The Cook County Schools will effectively manage the school district’s resources
and ensure fiscal responsibility when implementing school district expenditures and
allocation of resources.

o Budget revisions being done for a revised current year budget
o Planning for the 2021 school year budget
o Will schedule a board workshop on budget



Bond Spending Update

-

Security and Technology e ! WA;Total available = $400,000
Dell Computers $694.99 in bills paid 1/11/2019
Kirk Oberg $285.00 in bills paid 3/11/19
Apptegy $10,800.00 'in bills paid 4/5/19
Northstar Cabling $1,050.00 in bills paid 7/2/19
Dell Computers $2,523.81 in bills paid 1/28/20
UHL Company $4,752.00 in bills paid 2/12/20
Securiity / Tech $35,817.09 ' Project Total Available
Re-roofproject  Y17012&54  Auditorium / Roofing = $795,000
ARI $4,012.00 \in bills paid 1/11/2019
ARI $1,253.75 in bills paid 1/24/19
ARI $4,012.00 in bills paid 2/19/19
ARI $2,006.00 in bills paid 3/20/19
ARI $16,856.71 in bills paid 4/5/19
ARI $844.90 in bills paid 5/7/19
Kraus-Anderson $237,675.57 lin bills paid 6/6/19
ARI - $7,604.10 in bills paid 7/2/19
Kraus-Anderson $234,474.41 in bills paid 7/17/19
-$42,525.40 Transfer from other category
Kraus-Anderson $30,209.30 in bills paid 9/10/19
ARI $880.55 in bills paid 10/15/19
Re-Roof $0.00 Project Total Available
Bus Garage Y 17001 Total available $710,000 + 100,000 from financing savigns
-$71,107.77 ' Transfer From Other Category
Bid Amount $741,900.00 ‘Crawford Bid
Garage $0.00 Project Available yet
Vehicles | Total Available = 505,000 Do i o
$212.84 fin Bills paid 4/22/19
Vehicles ;Vehicles Available yet

$1,912.05




Hunt & Cook County Home C $860.34 in bills paid 2/11/19 Garage heater parts

Hunt Electrict $1,160.13 in bills paid 2/11/19

Lanair heater $4,699.00 in bills paid 2/19/19

Kyler Hawkins $404.81 in bills paid 2/28/19

Grainger $95.12 in bills paid 7/2/19

North Shore Waste $326.00 in bills paid 7/2/19

United Rental $3,456.37 in bills paid 7/2/19

Cook County Home Center $1,482.31 in bills paid 7/17/19

North Shore Waste $652.00 in bills paid 7/17/19

North Shore Waste $326.00 in bills paid 8/5/19

Cook County Home Center $498.35 in bills paid 8/6/19

Tile 8 Classrooms $19,483.00 in bills paid 8/15/19

Tile 3 halls $23,120.00 in bills paid 8/15/19

Contract Tile - Kitchen stairs $1,510.00 in bills paid 8/15/19

Contract Tile - Entries $5,335.00 in bills paid 8/15/19

Dumpsters for Tile $326.00 in bills paid 8/15/19

Tile behind lockers $934.00 in bills paid 8/22/19

Contract Tile $466.00 in bills paid 8/22/19

Stage Floor paint $86.38 in bills paid 8/22/19

Dumpster $326.00 in bills paid 9/10/19

Paint supplies $152.65 in bills paid 9/10/19

Alco Service Awning $880.44 in bills paid 11/5/19

Cook County Home Center $526.28 in bills paid 11/5/19

Graybar Lighting $812.34 in bills paid 12/9/19

Deferred Maint Total $252.95 Deferred Maintenance Available

FFE Furniture Fixture, Fixtures & Equipment = $430,000

Dalco $218.81 in bills paid 1/11/19

E R Perry $1,100.50 in bills paid 1/11/19

Stormor $125.00 in bills paid 1/11/19

PT Room Equipment $14,856.00 in bills paid 2/11/19

Stormor $725.00 in bills paid 2/19/19

Sysco Equipment $4,943.17 in bills paid 3/11/2019
$160,000.00 Transfer to Culinary Arts

April Reimbursement -$120,043.43 Reimbursed From County for Roof on Culinary Arts/'YMCA

$42,525.40 Transfer to Roofing Category

Contract Tile $23,083.00 in bills paid 8/15/19

Contract Tile $19,610.00 in bills paid 8/15/19

Clark Equipment Bobcat $65,432.98 in bills paid 8/15/19

Contract Tile $12,768.00 in bills paid 8/15/19

Contract Tile MS / HS Halls $20,882.00 in bills paid 8/15/19




Contract Tile $27,866.00 in bills paid 8/22/19
Hunt Electric $12,915.00 in bills paid 9/20/19
Hunt Electric $170.44 in bills paid 9/20/19
Haldeman-Homme, Inc $37,092.56 in bills paid 9/20/19
Jamar Commercial $12,150.00 in bills paid 10/15/2019
UHL Boiler $7,745.25 in bills paid 11/5/2019
Hunt Electric $1,686.90 in bills paid 1/7/2020
St Germains Glass $2,000.00 in bills paid 1/7/2020
Wenger $9,561.00 in bills paid 1/28/20
Air Handler Motor $410.78 in bills paid 2/12/20
Contract Tile $3,565.50 in bills pd 3/3/2020
$20,941.95 FF&E Available
Science Labs & Culinary Arts Science Labs = $2,000,000+1,160,000
Max Gray Construction #7 $102,534.95 in bills paid 4/21/19
From FFE -$160,000.00 From FFE Category
ARI $2,014.36 in bills paid 7/2/2019
Max Gray Constructin #8 $57,671.97 in bills paid 7/17/19
$3,315.83 Science Labs & Culinary Arts Available
$100,000.00 Financing Expenditures Available = $100,000
-$100,000.00 Transfered to Bus garage

$0.00




3 NV 00:410Z02/S/E

Co

sjuswsnipe yipne Uiim pajepdn SiemoY 6102 - 8102

0ZV'9LLL

%E"09 L6v8LL %¥'vS 8eL0se"y 9iey v0£'912°L 502 £0 ‘L0 spund |ejoy
%C'GS 62£'s8 %%:05 ove'Zes'y 040'/6S'Y 868'6/¥'8 7652216 (B30
- 0lces - olces - - - (1) seniAloY wepns
%0202 67L 0L %9'.G 60Z'61 09’8 0L5'6 289wl (5Z) '8 (80) 18M1L
%6°Z (9942 %E'e zL8'ze 8/S'sc €L1'6LL 6EY'SLL (L) '8 (£0) ®oMeS 10oQ
%1 '8Y (860'c8) %9'L6 808'% 1068 00001 65666 (90) uogonusuoD
%00 - %00 - - 0v6'862 Z8LL/E (50) Aepno fendeg
%Z' Ly vLE'9 %Z Tk Sv0'z8 18/ 128'€LL 6v9'6/1 (#0) @oIMBS AYUNWILWOD
%.'8 861'/€ %Ll 8Sh'Th ove's z£6'88h 208's/y (£0) uogeyodsuel |
%E'TS (L26'21) %8 65 LLL'0SL 889'/91 000'282 err'08z (20) @o1es pood
%0°.9 €62'L8 %109 669'L0S'Y Lov'9ee'y 28h'82¥'9  Jev'B20'L (10) pund [eleusn
1abpng soualslIg 19bpng aNUaAdY anuaaay anuUaAay anuaAsy pung
0202-6102 02, Ad 9od sA 6102-8102 0202-6102 6102-8102 0202-6102 6102-8102
30 % 61. Ad 9od 0% qed QlA qed LA pajebpng «lemay INNIATY
%Z'85 $28°80€ %6'%S L8L'6b8'E Ls6'0pS’e 1£6°619°9 y9ciLsr'e 508 €0 ‘10 spund [ejo]
%P 65 {p0s'518'L) %869 $87'852'S feleydido i), 888'878'8 vleergol (B30 L
0.2y 10/AIC# 0.C ¥ - - - (11) senAloY Juepnis
%9'v6 Z98 %9:8G 682'02 gzv 6l 16¥'1L2 _gshk'es (g2) % (80) 18Nt
%666 Lig'y %6 66 G98'/€8 $GO'ee SL'ge8  P0L7E8 {(L¥) 8 (L0} ®oIMIRS JdRQ
%192 (069'18L2) %18/ LZy'oeT , r:,m:q_w 0S1's06 - GZG'¥60'S {90) uononysuoy
%6 VL 856G %9 v} 9/9'v9 2606 00€'98 €/2'79 (50) Aepno [endeD
%2 GG (669°0%) %0 68 ZE0'P0L LeL vyl 205'881 969291 {#0) 801198 AHUNWIWOD
%265 (68.'22) %e Tl z96'LLe LG/ 'pee 198125 Zos'cov {£0) uoepodsue. |
%S 09 (zes's) %6 9 L2069} 609221 6€7'642 elvele (z0) eoiniag poo4
%6'EL £.5'9 %CEY 159'82 880°cC 008'8¢  Lg6'7E §1S0D PaXi SO0 @ 1808
%219 (956'2) %829 168'/6¢ L¥8'50Y v.¥'0G9 Gleorg sBupiing @ sevg
%S O (se6'2) %/ 2S 7e9'L6 0/S 6 2L0'/61 LS6LL Hoddng fidnd
%¥ 88 zeo'ee %l 99 yoc'Lel . g/Z'89L yseole . 20S'¥5T poddng [guogonsu;
%Z'€9 Shy'v6l %S'2CS L16'€08 Z€S 609 Zsy'zLe'y Sz 09k | 1su| uogeanp3 jeloads
%8'Zh (gzz's) %8'¥S §/g'es 865’19 oro'vzL 96E'ZLL UORONASU] [BUOREOOA
%G°LS £6/'25 %E 8y 098'Li¥'L /092y L 00'£98'C L206YBT uoonasu| Jenbey
%SG°L9 ere'sl %8 69 y16'82y 1090LY zeP'se9 /LP88G oAg Hoddng B sAeisIUIUPY
%6°LS 620'9.C %0 7S evi'eLr'e cll/ele ¥92'200'9 68L926'g (L0) pun4 |eisusH
1obpng asualiagig 1abpng sasuadxy _sasusdxy sasuadxg Sastadxg pung
0202-6102 02, Ad god sA 6102-8102 0202-6102 _6l0z-8L02 0202-6102 6102-810¢C
0% 6L, Ad ged 0% aed dlA qad dlA pajebpng |lempy STANLIANIdXE
02994 020z Aenigag ybnouayl 0z0z Ad
S8 H o MR 991# JoL3sIq [ooyds Ajunog %009



Field Trip Request Form
Complete for ALL Extended Field Trips

Check Classification: (See back page for description)

&4

(O 1-2 Days (O 3-5 Days (O 6-9 Days O Days
Staff Member: Today’s Date:
School: Group, Class, Grade:
Date of the Trip: Destination:

How is learning incorporated into the field trip plans?

Will students miss class time? O Yes O No
How much instructional time:

Will all students in the class/organization be participating in this field trip? O Yes (O No
How many students are in the class/organization?
How many students are participating in the trip?
How many students are impacted by absence of teachers?

What comprehensive and comparable plans are in place for students who are not participating?

Outline the curriculum and measures required for these students while you are gone:

Sponsoring Organization/Class: Faculty Leaders/Advisors:

Chaperones:

Describe how economically disadvantaged students are receiving an opportunity to participate in this
field trip.

Note: It is the responsibility of the sponsoring staff member to communicate the mechanism for
accessing financial aid to all students.

Describe the accommodations being made for students with special medical, physical, or emotional
needs. This includes provisions in IEPs/504s.




Estimated cost: Total Estimated Cost
____Total cost for transportation
_____ Total cost for lodging ____Number of students
_____Total cost for food _____Cost per student
_____ Cost for substitute teacher(s)

____ Cost for registrations/admission fees
Other costs:

How is the trip being financed?

Is a fundraising event being used to defray at least some of the trip expenses?
oYes - please describe fundraising plans and attach a copy of the

fundraising requests (outline funding sources below)

o No (outline funding sources below)

Funding sources:

____A. Total cost for each student

___B. Amount paid per student by building funds

____C. Amount paid per student through fundraising

____D. Other amounts paid per student (list source)

Total amount paid by each student (A-(B+C+D)

Signatures

Principal: Advisor:

Date: Approved: oYes oNo [ Date: Approved: oYes oNo
Superintendent: School Board:

Date: Approved: oYes oNo | Date: Approved: oYes oNo




s

| 1€ 0¢ |6z |82 LT 92|52 |

3

| 0€ | 6T (8T | LT

[vTiez|zz|1z|oz|eL 8L |

|9z ST |¥T €T 2T |1T|0T]

67 |87 LT|97 ST ¥vT|€T

4 [[AEanEn

Zujovfsulviier|zu|r| [er|si|Zu|ov|st|vL L] [stivL|eL|zi|tL[ot| 6
uo1DNPDIS lotfe|slzlols|[¥]| [a|ufo|e[e]z]9o] [8]olols[v|c|T
(sho@ zv) ¥ 13340 Jo pu3 9z Aow B v [ ¢ RN (1]
100428 Jo AeQ 1se oz fely e 3 UL M nL WNS| [eBS 4 uL M NL WNS (BS 4 UL M NL W NS
| izozAnr [l 120z aunr

6787 47|92 |6T]
‘vz cz|Tz |1z 0T 6L 8L
LioLish pLEL T L]

(sAoq 1¥) € 453100 Jo pu3 9L IDW
¢y 9TG-62/IE fiduenp
184 gLIC6LIL ¢ i1suenD
o SLL-E/LL  TiduenDd
R% 2/ILL L6 L 1duend sAeq Q) Z 193enD Jo pu3 %
sfep #
GolL (413 1e30]
0 ¢ dwo) “Juo) Jaydea)
€ aunp
0z | o2 Rey | Z0MON |
0C |4 |udy
Ll gL Yyatepy
gl 6l Aenigad
6l 0C Azenuep
¥l vl JaquiadaQ S32UBJ3JU0D a3EjUI [00YISAld
Ll 6l J3qWIBAON
6l 0C 1390R0 10042g J0 Ae( isild | lsquisidsg
¥4 ¥ Jaquiaydag 3snoH usdo 97 Isnany
0 S isnbny
S 1 uonduosag ajeq
shAeq

1202-020¢

ot [8]2]
felz]|]

) 1€ |08 |62 | 8T

7z [
4 s 5L [l |

[LLIOL| 6 |8 |L

leL] £

9ls|PlE|Z]|L

BS 4 UL M nL W NS

BS 4 UL M nL W N

8T
|9z st vt ez il vt
oz o < o v

ELiZL|LLiOL 6 8 |L

9ls[vie ]

B 4 UL M NL W NS
120g Arenigay

1€ |

|0¢ 6z |8z | Lz |92 8T |¥T |

BE[dEidl M
{oL{GL[pL{EL|ZL|EL|OL |

'6L|8L[ZL 9L SL|pL €L

0¢ | 62

o I <

[Lz|oz|6L|8L|LL|9L|SL

618/L]9/S|V|¢]|
20
®S 4 UL M ML W NS

120z Adenuep

CL{LL|{OL| 6 | w L]9 |

k2 K3 i

,mwmck?:._.s_:w

020¢ 19quL3(d

EBERAROE

SlvielZ]!
wmu_F_.>>=._._2=w

| 1€0¢ 6z |82 | LT 9T ST |

|0¢ |67 82| LT

EEIEAEACAE

ﬁo~ﬁh~wv~<mwu- 12| 0T |

3

& a3
[TT|LT|0T|6L|8L|LLIOL

PLEL 2L LL|

6L |8L|ZL|9L|GL|OL €L

8|L[9|s|¥|

AR

,N_.EEZT.M
!

|GLIvLIEL|TLLL|OL| 6
(8lz]9[s|rvlelT
L

[es 3 uL m nL W ns

0202 13G0320

1202-0202 J8PUa[ED PHISIQ - S|00YdS Aunog Yoo)) |

3L Jepuale)

|B§ 4 UL M nL W NS

0202 Joquiajdag

BS 4 UL M nL W ns

0202 3snBny

lepusajesn sjooyss AJuno) 3009

| 3 B 8 [ ozoe
AeQ u&is YIuop ICEYY
T UOISIBA



02-02°¢

6L-0L-0L

g Aepy pue |

02-82-¥ ‘02§

0Z0Z ‘¢l 1udy ‘0Z0Z ‘2Z Ao ‘0Z0Z ‘0L 1udY
sAep asay) uo pjay aq

11 [00ys ‘sajep Buimoj|oj ayy 03 Joud sAep
3I0W 10 (} SINI20 Aep |eUONONISUI UR JO SSO| J|

uonpnpoIo

l1eos |6z |82 |2z |9z sz

o

0% |67 /82|42

[PT|eT|TT|1T|0T 6L |8l |

|9T|ST | VT |€C|TT|LT|0T|

(sAo@ sy) v 1a340nD Jo pu3

|ooyas jo Aep ise| pue 3sii

S0 ) L swEnD Jopua i ver

G9L | 28l 1230

0 4 oY Jayoeal

€ ¥ sunp

6L | 02 oq Or) | Jayonp Jopuz| 6230 |
6l 4

Ll gl

gl 5l

gl 0C

€L vl Jaqwads(g S8JUBJ3ju0) 3)3eju| |ooydSsald L -g1dsg
QL 8l JaquisAON |ooyds 10 >mD 1814 1€ -m:m:(
gL 0Z

¥4 1Z

L g

) ¥ uondussaq

sheq

L20¢-020¢

LL|9L|SL|pLIEL 2L LL|

[er|8L[ZL|oL|GL |PL €L |

|6C |82 42|92 ST |¥T | €T

g e (8 Lo

[SLIvLICL|TL|LL[OL| 6

”orm,w,n 9/s/v, jmuore |8 L9 |8fzfolsrvieiz
h2 L] T o

mwuﬁzﬁs_:ﬁ BS 4 UL M NL W NS [BS 4 UL M NL W NS

120z Ainp L20Z aunp 1202 Ael .

o ez /st ot | 16 0c |6z [oz| (M IMMGN s gy o |

|PT|ET|TT|LT|0T |61 |8L |
[£L] o_;m_, PLIEL|TL|LL]|

o168 To.|.

,wN
oz
X

L L]
81 1| 9L |Gk [P |
ILjot|6 8L

(stjzL|iLfor]6 |82

H I olsirvlefz[t] ol (vclzt
S 4 UL M AL W NS| [BS 4 UL M DL W s BS 4 UL M\ DL W NS
1202 Judy 120C Ud1eN 120¢ Arenugay |
el i
10€ 62|82 |42 |97 |ST|¥T| 0€ | 62

€zzz|1z]oz e [N £ |
A

Ed | | (B

LT[ ZL 6L 8L ZL 9L |Gt

(Z[9[S[v[€]| [e[se[or]e[8[Z[9]| ([w[e[ze[r[0L]6]8

, BEEIEE Lls|vr]e]z]
BS 4 UL M ML WNS| [BS 4 UL M NLWNS (8§ 4 UL M NL W NS
120z Aoenuer Il 020z 12qwsooq [l 020z 12quisron |
Lol bl e LGRS Ut WL ) I 5] ] L 1€ 0t
(1e 5T (s sz 9z st ot ez [l 2] (6T B3

WvNMMN‘NN,_.N 0z |6l 8L |

|9z |Lz|vT|€T|Te| -‘o~

ELITL| :L

meas =B
o6 8
S|Pl E|T|L

[zeliz|oz|eL|sL|zL{oL
[SL{pL|EL|TL|LL|OL| 6
glL[o[s]v]elt
L

mw..._:.r>>=.rs_=wﬂ

020¢ 1990300

1202-020Z Jepud|ed RIS - S|00ydS Ajuno j00) |

api] Jepused)

|B§ 4 UL M nL W ng|

0202 Jaquiaydag

BS 4 UL M\ DL N NS

0zozsnbny |

lepuaje) sjooyss AJunos o0

uowy:Z ‘uns: _ 1 _
~Xeguss

e | [ ooz |
n _

YIuop | Jesp

Z UOISIaA



uonILNPD.IY

Le|os ez |8z |z 9z (st

0¢ | 62|82 42|

vrlez|zz|1zoz 6L |81

97 ST |vT €T TT 1T 0T

ENENE [

oz B8 (T |9 st vt @
AFAAIEIED

(SAb@ z¢) ¢ 48340nD Jo pu3

jooyas jo Aep ise| pue isiy

€1 1udy ‘020z ‘Z¢ AeiN '020Z ‘0L IudY
*sAep asay) uo pjay aq

19s ‘sajep Bumojjoy ayy o) Joud sAep
$1N220 Aep |BUOIIINISUI UP JO SSO] J|

S50 7] 20 o pua| g uer

91 | 28l 1230
0 ¢ ‘Ju0Q Jayaesy
4 S aunp
6l 0¢ Aepy
6L | 02 [udy/
5l 0c Yale
2l 6l Arenigag
5l 0¢ Asenuep
¥l ¥l laqwiadaq S32UBI34U0Y) BYEIU| [00YIS3Id
1l el JaqUIBAON |00yds Jo Aeq isiy € Jaquisydses
6l 0¢ 13900
6L | i | mquades] ______ ssnopusdol _zades |
0 € 1snbny
S I uonduasaqg ajeq
sheq

L20¢-0¢0c

LL|OL |GL|tvL EL T LL

(6L (8L |ZL |9L|GL ¥L|EL

|OL| 6 [8|L|9|S |V
€T

L lifo] e m.o

?vMN

SLipLicLf{ziiL|oL] e

Ol B
L

BS 4 UL M nL W NS

120z Ainp

mw..._c._.>>=.rs_=w

L¢0¢ sunf

jeS 4 UL M nL W ns

1202 Ael

0t | 6T (8T | £T | 9T | ST

EAEAARAEA B

BN | | k4

i BB

Zujorfsiiplet|zi[uL] [oz|eL[8L|ZLoL[GL ¥l
oL[e(8/z[9fs|¥| [e]/z(nfor[e[8[z]| [srjzL[tL[or]6|8[2Z
B | | ofsvlelz]t olsvlelz[
BS 4 UL M DL W NS [BS 4 UL M NL W NS| 8BS 4 UL M NL W NS
1202 |udy | 1Z0Z ydsew | 1202 Areniga
ocleziszczorfillyr | | N | 0¢ | 62
EdARAA e, Sllllldm ,ww...ﬁ elu
oL[SL[pL[eL[zu|eL(or| (6l 8L[LL[9L[GL pLIEL| [1Z]0Z 6L 8L ZL[9L[GL
6/8[s]9[6[v]¢ ,NI.E 6829 miajuujojlls
K | ls|v|cle|1] L{ofs|viele|
BS 4 UL M DL W NS [BS 4 UL M NL WNS| [BS 4 UL M NL W NS

120z Aenuep

020¢ 19quad3(

0202 JOqWIaAON

L€ |0 | 6T | 8T LT 9T ST

—t——ee e e

0t | 6T 8T |

EIEIARAARIE

9T |22 |vT|€T|TL (LT |0 |

[ [ Woc
& AR
AL

L vL|EL N_, :

ﬂmuﬂ
3

(6L |8L|ZL|9L|GL 9L |EL

AN B
=G |

[GL PL|CL{TL|LL|OL| 6
81L}9|s|¥P|€|T
L

mwn_:.r\S:._.s_:m

020¢ 1390300

1202-020Z 48pud|ed RUISI( - S|00YdS Aunog joo) |

BS 4 UL M NL W NS

0202 Jaquiaydag

BS 4 UL M DL W NS

020z 3snbny

-====== JEPU3|RY S|O0YIS AJUNn0 }00H
ceziesh| L [ 8  [ed] ozoe
3] Jepuaje) Req uEls Yluop q lea)

€ UOISIBA



.7

N..%

958°Ztv$ Aq enusnal uey} ss9j ||1s aJe sesuadxe G pue gg ‘L0 pund

aul| Woyoq 0} esess09q /15'2GL $ = GO ‘€0 ‘L0 SPuUNy EljeQ SHOdeY SoUBUl 1HYINS WOl

~ (oouejeq puny A|LESS908U JOU) BUIj WOROQG 0} 8SBaI0U| 668'FLL § = SPUN [|e JO 19943 1ON SHodsy 8ouBUld | HVINS WOl

£ 00°000°58  [enjoy 0} enusAsy 800 ISI 10MISIA Pejepdn
0070000} R 1S NI Buipund vS¥s psjepdn
00°S2L'€T 'LO¥ NI 1o} anusnay spil psiepdn
00'92.'z 1y NI 10} anusasy apiL pejepdn
~00°00002 €€¥ NI 10} anusnsy opiL pajepdn
Ve s T O S S R B S e
- 00°000°G [enjoe 0} 3S03 P 99dg pajepdn
00°00Z lenjoy 0} sdiysiequiajy/seng pleog psiepdn
000861 |endy 0) soxe] 9jesy ey pajepdn
~ 00°000°S $)00g JUSWSoE|J 9oUBApY Joj 1oBpng pasesiou)
,,,,,,, 00°0%€'L ISHNI Jod Aed sfeloujo paseasou|
00°00%'¥ fenjoe o} L L€ 00} NI pue 396pnq snoiaaid wiouy odA L paxid.
e e
; . 00°00S sjeoisAyd JaAUp SNq JO Jaquinu SSESIOU] IO} SPUN) PSPPY
00°000°.2 Areles Jopnisul 1o} $0 pund pajepdn
~ 00°00009%- a|qejieA. spunj [enjoe 0} 90 PUN PaoNpay
- 1oedwi osez J8U suoneso||y sbesyiy [eulsiu| payepdn
 000.9'€€T (0 pun4 awos sapnjou) sjyeuag [l0iked sapnjou;
008521 (0 pun4 swos sapnjoul) S]OBJUOD pUE Sy Mau sajepdn [01Aed sepniou|
anueAsy sosuedxy S9JON UOISIA9Y }obpng pasodoid 0Z Ad

S i Dbt et il ;




( < QAW A
o' 1D
— A
‘ A ; A\
o N . N
%¢eLL (58795€°008) (00°958‘2¥v) %¢€8 (58°95£‘008) (00°€2£009) %LLL (82°069°069) (00°268‘06S) :sjejol poday
%8S (2G°LE10SEY) (00°cog‘zLp L) %09 (29°2€1°05€'P) (00"v0g‘9L2'L) %09 (88°9¥9°LEZ'Y) (00°¥¥0°L0OL L) anuaAay ¥
%0 00°0 (00°0¥6862) %0 000 (00°0¥6°862) %0 000 (00°Z81°122) ainyipuadxz [eyded S0
%8 (60°8¢¥ ‘) (00°ze6'c2S) %6 (60°8E¥'ZH) (00°z¢688%) %L (0€'0¥2'S) (00°6€9°LLY) uonepodsuel) ldnd €0
%S9 (£¥'669°'L0E'Y) (00" LEY'619°9) %L9 (£7°669°2L0E'PY) (00°zev'82H'9) %99 (85°90%'92Z'¥) (00°cz2'85¢€°9) |essuan Lo
snuansy
%SS L9°08L6V8‘C 00°L¥¥'620°L %8G L9'08L°6¥8'C 00°1L£6°51L9°9 %YS 09°956°0¥5‘C 00°Z¥L0LS‘9 ainypuadxy I
%S €0°9.9'F9 00°00€‘2ZL %SL €0°929%9 00°00£98 %Ll $8°160°6 00°00£°98 ainjipuadxy [eyded g0
%29 ZL'T96°LLE 00°¥£8°L0S %65 Z1'Z96°LLE 00°29€°22S %89 Z¥'LSL'bee 00°28.°06% uojepodsuel) jidnd €0
%Ys zS'evlelv's 00°€LE‘S0V‘9 %8S ZS'TYvLeLyE 00°'%92°200°9 %YS e eLLL6LE 00°590°€€6°S [eJousD L0
ainjpuadxy 3
% 9jeqol}Jdesa)  [0ZpaSInay % ©9jed 0} lesy  QZPoSIASY % 9)ego}les)  GlLpPSSIAaYy uonduosag
Jebpng jebpng 3ebpng

800202

€0:LL:LL
0202/5/€
| 10 | obed

80020¢

P4 - Alewwing A9y /dxg - 1eap BN

806102

9aueuld [¥VINS Auno) ¥009

p4 1 :@2uenbag

siknaudxa™ |61



Q7ZhA o7 %L
Q i‘v_.iwkﬂ M T 0 e28dY ‘M4 vl\a?
S J ;zila‘.,i,‘f(\/, —A . —

%20S 20'vri'9lS 00'668‘vLL %SSL 20 9LS 00°0€0°€LE %96 T LLY'LES'T 00°0£1'5€9°C :sjejol Hoday
%bs (65°6££°289'Y)  (00°258°L€L'8) %89S (65°6£€£°289'%) (00°858°5.1'8) %SS (ce'0L0‘L6S'Y)  (00°¥ES°L6€°8) anuaAsy ¥
%021 (9%°209°¢) (00"000°¢) %021 (9%'209'¢) (00°000°¢) %¥6l (£5°506°2) (00"005°t) Jsniy 2]qedorsy g3d0 §2
%0 (LL-oLe'es) 000 %0 (LL'0LzZ'es) 000 %0 000 00°0 SONIAIOY JUSpNIS LI
%0¥2 (25°909'S1) (00"015°9) %0¥Z (25'909'SL) (00"015°9) %98 (61°¥SS'S) (00"08%'9) IsniL 80
%e (92°118°22) (00°eLL'6L2) %E (927118°C2) (0o0"€LL'6L2) %¢e (19°225'62) (00°evv'eLL) uondwapay 192d 20
%8y (01°808%) (00 000°0L) %8% (0%°808) (00°000°01) %L (0£906°L8) (00"000°62) uononysuo) bpig 90
%0 000 (00"0v6'862) %0 000 (00°0¥6'862) %0 000 (00°281°122) ainyipuadx3 [epded G0
%Ly (S€°5+0°28) (00°L28'¢LL) %Ly (9€°5v0°28) (00"1L28'¢LL) %0¥ (£6°0€L'SL) (00°296'681) ao1MRs fjlunwwod 0
%8 (60°8st'2h) (00°zg6'ces) %6 (60°8Ev'eh) (00°z£6°88Y) %L (og'o¥e's) (00°6£9°L.LY) uonepodsuely [idnd €0
%eS (Ly°ZLL'0SE) (00°000°282) %2S (Lv'LLL'0SL) (00"000°282) %89 (61°'889°291) (00001 9¥2) S92IAI3S Pood 20
%59 (ev°'669°'L0¢'Y)  (00°LEV'6V9'9) %L9 (£7°669°L0E'Y) (00°zev'8et'9) %99 (85°90¥'9zz‘y)  (00°€Te’'8SE'9) [erousD L0
anuaney o
%65 19°€8.'852'S 00°95.°9%8‘8 %65 19°€8.'852'S 00°888'8¥8‘8 %S9 SG'L8V'VELL 00"799°2€0°LL ainypuadxy 3
%89 ¢S'88.L'8L 00°€€8°22 %SLL 2G'88L'8L 00°L0%'9L %Ly ¥1°929'9L 00°zZeL0b JSni| 9]qed0oAsy g3d0 §2
%0 0L°692°LY 000 %0 0.°692°'LY 00'0 %0 000 000 SalJIAIJOY Juapnis L
%0€ 00°00S°} 00°050°S %0¢ 00°00S°L 00°050°S %02 00°008°C 00°0SL'v1 JsniL 80
%001 0S'996°LE8 00°S1¥'8€8 %001 0S+96°L€8 00°5L¥'8€8 %001 09°€59°€E8 00°8,0'v€8 uondwsapay 192a 20
%EeS €€°12Th'9eT 00°0S1'S¥¥ %9T ££°LTh'9eT 00°051'506 %9L YLLLL'8LY'T 00'5£€‘991‘¢ uononusuo) bpig 90
%ES  €0°9.9%9 00°00£‘2Z1 %S. €0°9.9V9 00°00£°98 %Ll V81606 00°00£°98 ainyipuadxd |eyded GO
%LS €6'1L€0V0L 00°2L1'v02 %SG €6°LE0V0L 00°205°881 %08 16°0€LVPlL 00'+¥5°081 99IM8S fjlunwwod $0
%29 Z1'T96°LLE 00'£8°L0S %65 TL'796°LLE 00°29¢'225 %89 ZH'LSLVEE 00'28.°06¥ uoneHodsuel) idnd €0
%LS 96°920°69L 00'789'962 %09 96'920°69) 00'6£¥°6.2 %Z9 92°609°LLL 00'822°182 S921AI9S pood 20
%bS TSTvLelv'e 00°€1£'50%'9 %85 TSTYLELY'E 00"¥92°200°9 %bS VEELL'L6L'E 00°590°€€6‘S lesous 10
ainjpuadxgy 3

% aje 0O} Jes )\ |0ZP3SIADY % a}e( 0} Jea ) 0ZPo3SIADY % 3}e( 03 Jesa) 6LPSSIASY :O_uatomwﬂ

1ebpng 3obpng 3ebpng

80020¢

8€:9L:LL
0coz/s/e

| Jo | abed

800202

p4 - Arewwing Aay/dx3 - 1eaj BN

806102

saueUld [¥VINS Auno) }0o9

p4 ‘1 :@2uanbag

slhnaidxa |64



Pay Equity Report 2019

Pay Equity information must be entered into the MN Management and Budget (MMB)
data system and approved by the board every 3 years.

Calculated on December 2019 Information

Used to evaluate if female classes of employees are at a disadvantage
as Compared to Male Classes

Reading Compliance Report

| General Job Class Information
General Information from the Report Data

Il Statistical Analysis Test
Compares Salary data to determine if female classes are paid below
male classes.
Our underpayment ratio is less than 80%, so the T Test results are used to
determine that the dollar difference on average , females are not underpaid as
compared to male classes based on statistical significance.

Il Salary Range Test
Compares number of years it takes for individuals to move through salary ranges

IV Exception Service Pay Test
Compares how often male classes receive longevity or performance pay above
the normal salary range compared to how often individuals in female classes

receive this type of pay

5.8



m% MANAGEMENT
AND BUDGET

Compliance Report

lurisdiction: ISD No. 166 - Cook County Report Year: 2020
101 West 5th Street Case: 1-2020 Data (Shared (Jur and
MMB))

Grand Marais, MN 55604
Contact: Lori Backlund Phone: (218) 387-2271 E-Mail: Ibacklund@isd166.org

The statistical analysis, salary range and exceptional service pay test results are shown below. Part | is general information
from your pay equity report data. Parts II, Il and IV give you the test results.

For more detail on each test, refer to the Guide to Pay Equity Compliance and Computer Reports.

|. GENERAL JOB CLASS INFORMATION

Male Classes Female Classes Balanced Classes All Job Classes
# Job Classes 7 12 0 19
# Employees 17 83 0 100
Avg. Max Monthly Pay per employee 5544.47 7847.81 7456.24
Il. STATISTICAL ANALYSIS TEST
A. Underpayment Ratio = 64.2857 *
Male Classes Female Classes
a. # At or above Predicted Pay 4 4
b. # Below Predicted Pay 3 8
c. TOTAL 7 12
d. % Below Predicted Pay (b divided by c =d) 42.86 66.67

*(Result is % of male classes below predicted pay divided by % of female classes below predicted pay.)

B. T-test Results
|Degrees of Freedom (DF) = 98 Value of T = —4.854|
a. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for male jobs = -41

b. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for female jobs = 2380

1Il. SALARY RANGE TEST = 41.67 (Result is A divided by B)
A. Avg. # of years to max salary for male jobs = 5.00
B. Avg. # of years to max salary for female jobs = 12.00

IV. EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE PAY TEST = 0.00 (Result is B divided by A)
A. % of male classes receiving ESP = 14,29 *
B. % of female classes receiving ESP = 25.00
*(If 20% or less, test result will be 0.00)



0 0 RSO
Predicted Pay Report for: ISD No. 166 - Cook County
Case: 2020 Data

16000 —
14000 — ¢
12000 —
10000 —
>
= 8000 —
w
6000—
4000—
2000 —
0 T T T T T T T T —
70 140 210 280 350 420 490 560 630 700
Points
€ Male Jobs Female Johs @ Balanced Jobs Predicted Pay  ===-- Line Continuation {(Min)  ===-= Line Continuation (Max)

3/3/2020 8:21:18 AM

Page 1 of 2



mn"

MANAGEMENT
AND BUDGET

Pay Equity Implementation Report

Part A: Jurisdiction Identification

Jurisdiction: ISD No. 166 - Cook County

Contact: Lori Backlund

101 West 5th Street

Grand Marais, MN 55604

Phone: (218) 387-2271

Jurisdiction Type: School

E-Mail: Ibacklund@isd166.org

Part B: Official Verification

1.

The job evaluation system used measured 3.
skill, effort responsibility and working

conditions and the same system was used for

all classes of employees.

The system used was: State Job Match
Description:

Health Insurance benefits for male and
female classes of comparable value have
been evaluated and:

There is no difference and female classes are
not at a disadvantage.

An official notice has been posted at:
District Bulletin Board in Staff Lounge

(prominent location)

informing employees that the Pay Equity
Implementation Report has been filed and is
available to employees upon request. A copy
of the notice has been sent to each exclusive
representative, if any, and also to the public
library.

The report was approved by:
Cook County School Board

(governing body)
Dan Shirley

(chief elected official)
Chair, Cook County School Board

(title)

Part C: Total Payroll

$4197238.00 []

is the annual payroll for the calendar year just
ended December 31.

Checking this box indicates the following:
- sighature of chief elected official
- approval by governing body

- all information is complete and accurate,
and

- all employees over which the jurisdiction has
final budgetary authority are included

Date Submitted:3/2/2020



5.9

77 Passenger Bus Quotes

International Corporation-77 = $87,815.00
International Corporation-77 Luggage = $90,957.00

Same specs for UTB — NOTE no 1 piece floor, no rear bulkhead door, no
brake controller

Blue Bird-77 = $99,278.00
Blue Bird-77 Luggage = $101,919.20




March 2020
Name of New Hire: Lacy Fischer
Position: Middle/High School SPED Teacher

Approximate hours per week: 1.0 FTE
License: Tier 4 - SPED K-12 Licensed
Placement on salary schedule: MA+20/13

Experience: 15 years as a Special Education Teacher

Y



COOK COUNTY SCHOOLS W

Cook County
Principal’s report — Mrs. Myers & Mr. Dorr March 2020 Vikings

Elementary

Sawtooth Elementary has been working on a March Math Madness this month so far. Students are working towards a
prize if they complete 314 minutes on IXL and are competing in a classroom bracket as well. We will celebrate the
champions at the March Respect Assembly on March 31,

Kindergarten round-up documents have been sent out and we are looking forward to our parent information night on
April 2,

Middle and High School

We will be finalizing our 3" quarter this week on Tuesday March 17, 2020, a change from the 19" due to the closure.

District

Distant and Electronic learning plans are being developed and we will be ready if needed.



/0.2

Superintendent Crandall’'s Board Report: March 2020

e There is a proposal by our legislators on Grow Your Own focused on getting more
Indian teachers in the classroom and Indian students interested in teaching careers
Going to the Capitol on March 3, 16,17,18 Canceled
Working with the CDC, DH, and MDE on dealing with the Convid-19 pandemic and
school issues
Spent day at Capitol on March 3 meeting with legislators
Meetings:

Special ed coop

EIP

Supt. meeting

Peter James

New special ed teacher

Board goal setting strategic planning workshop

QComp: looking at calendar for next year

Negotiations: individual contract

O 0 0 0 0O 0O 0 O



